

Rules & Regulations General Rules:

- 1. The Club reserves the right to amend, supplement, or modify Rules and Regulations (the "Rules") at any time pursuant to the Membership Agreement.
- 2. Members and guests shall strictly abide these Rules and any posted signs or rules.
- 3. Compliance with these rules shall be determined solely by the Club, and all Members and guests shall abide the determination.
- 4. The Club reserves the right refuse service and/or ask any Member or guest to leave for actual or attempted violations of the Rules.

Pool Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Pool hours may be shortened or extended due to inclement weather, low attendance, extra maintenance, or special functions.
- 2. Lifeguards will call 10-minute breaks, before the hour, for the pool, during which time only persons age 18 or older shall be permitted in the pool. No Children of any age are permitted in the pool during this time. Parents and caregivers should utilize this time to insure young children take bathroom breaks, have diaper changes, and to reapply sunblock.
- 3. Pool use is only permitted during regular designated hours or on special occasions when a club-employed lifeguard is on duty.
- 4. In the event of lightning or thunder, the pool and other pool areas must be cleared. No one shall re-enter the area until 30 minutes after the last occurrence and only with the permission of lifeguards and pool Management.
- 5. Members are required to present a membership ID upon entering the pool area. Any member 16 and up that does not have a membership badge will be required to present a driver's license or other form of identification to verify membership.
- 6. Members must be present to check guests in, at which time guest fees will be collected and guests must sign a liability release waiver.
- 7. Members must accompany and are responsible for the conduct of their guests at all times.
- 8. Outside food and beverages are not permitted. Food and drinks are not permitted in the pool..
- 9. Smoking, vaping, e-cigarettes, or other tobacco products are not permitted inside the pool area at any time. Smoking is only allowed within the smoking designated section of RT's.
- 10. Diving from the deck area is not permitted. You may dive from the diving board only.
- 11. Appropriate swimwear must always be worn by swimmers of all ages on the pool deck. All swimwear must provide an appropriate amount of cover. Nothing offensive or revealing will be allowed and anyone wearing such an item will be asked to cover up or leave. The Signature Club is a Family friendly establishment.
- 12. All persons using the pool shall take a cleansing shower before entering the pool.
- 13. Any person having a skin disease, sore, or inflamed eyes, nasal or ear discharge or any communicable disease shall be excluded from using the pool. People wearing bandages, or with open blisters, cuts, sores, etc. may not use the pools. Please do not bring children to the pool if they have been having any recent stomach issues.
- 14. Spitting, spouting water, blowing of the nose, etc. is not permitted in the pool.
- 15. Running, pushing, pulling, grabbing, throwing objects, dunking etc. or any general rough/horse play is not permitted in or around the pool, slide, restrooms, dressing rooms, or shower areas at any time. One offense (whistle) is a warning, two will result in the offender(s) having to sit out for a specified amount of time, a 3rd whistle will result in possible suspension of membership or more serious actions depending on the situation. Lifeguards have complete authority to enforce pool rules and regulations.
- 16. No more than one person at a time shall be permitted on the slide or diving boards.
- 17. No glass containers or carry-in alcoholic beverages shall be permitted on the premises. No carry in coolers of any kind shall be permitted.
- 18. Members under the age of 12 must be accompanied by an adult or person 18 years of age or older who will be responsible for their conduct and safety.
- 19. Unaccompanied minors 12 and up must have a signed form on file to be permitted into the pool without an adult.
- 20. No animals are allowed except service animals.
- 21. Skateboards, roller skates, roller blades, scooters, and bicycles shall not be permitted in the pool, deck areas, basketball court or tennis courts.



- 22. No oversized or two person rafts or floats, No water guns or non-pool safe toys. Any object brought into the pool area is subject to the approval of the lifeguards or the pool staff.
- 23. Speakers and Radios are not permitted on the pool deck.
- 24. The Signature Club is not responsible for lost articles, accidents or injury to members or guests using the facilities.
- 25. Lounge chairs are on a first come, first serve basis. No lounge chairs of any type are permitted in the pool at any time.
- 26. No profanity or vulgar language is allowed.
- 27. In the event of **fecal contamination**, the pool may be closed for a period of up to 24 hours depending upon the severity of the contamination, in accordance with the CDC and NSPF to prevent cryptosporidium and other fecal related diseases CDC's guidelines for treatment of contaminated facilities.
- 28. Management and Lifeguards have complete authority to enforce the pool rules and regulations. Management and staff may expel anyone from the pool area who acts improperly or fails to cooperate in maintaining safety or observing pool rules. A member or guest can be asked to leave premises.

Tennis, Basketball, Volleyball Court Rules & Regulations:

- 1. No other toys or sport equipment (other than appropriate sporting equipment) is allowed on the courts. This includes, but is not limited to: roller skates, roller blades, skateboards, scooters, bicycles, etc.
- 2. Use of courts is prioritized to those playing tennis, pickleball, basketball, and Volleyball.
- 3. Children must be accompanied by an adult while in the tennis and volleyball areas.
- 4. The club, management, and staff reserves the right to refuse access to any member or guest for violations of the rules.
- 5. No t-shirts or any other clothing with offensive verbal or artistic displays, profanity, etc. are allowed.

Fitness Center and Group Fitness Studio Rules & Regulations:

- 1. Members must have their Member Key Card to swipe and open the Fitness Center Door. Please swipe your card every time you enter the fitness studio.
- 2. No person under 16 years is allowed unsupervised & children 12 to 15 years are allowed only with adult supervision.
- 3. Children under 11 years of age are only permitted in the Childrens activity room or on the bench at the fitness center entrance, but not on any equipment.
- 4. Never drop or "slam" weights for any reason. This could lead to injury or damages.
- 5. Guests are not permitted in the Fitness Center at any time.
- 6. Appropriate work-out attire is required in Fitness Center at all times.
- 7. Bathing suits are only permitted while using the sauna and steam showers.
- 8. Proper athletic shoes must be worn at all times.
- 9. No Offensive clothing.